

EVAN JOHN MEREDITH-DAVIES - FRONT END SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a degree educated, scrum certified, self taught front-end software developer with a passion for developing beautiful ui and a tenacious appetite for progression. Since beginning my journey over 4 years ago, I've spent two and a half years working for a digital agency within an agile environment, where I've delivered clean, reusable and scalable code for clients such as Everlast, Sports Direct and Dali Speakers using React, Gatsby, Nuxt and more. Prior to that, I spent a year and a half working for a tech startup named Veeqo where I maintained and developed the companies Wordpress site. I'm confident, motivated and my happy nature helps me develop a positive and industrious atmosphere with my colleagues and clients. I'm currently seeking a new opportunity to help me push the boundaries of my programming knowledge and I will be happy to demonstrate my experience, skills and passion should you like to meet.

SKILLSET (Programming languages, frameworks, etc..)

- Typescript / Javascript
- React
- Gatsby
- GraphQL
- Nuxt 3
- Node JS
- Vue
- Git
- AWS
- PHP
- Storyblok
- Hubspot
- Wordpress
- Tailwind
- jQuery
- SASS
- HTML5
- CSS3

WORK EXPERIENCE

iCrossing (digital agency)

Oct 2020 - Present

Working as a software engineer, iCrossing have provided me with the environment to dramatically enhance my abilities and knowledge of my craft over the past two and a half years. I've developed a

deep understanding of what separates good code from bad and I've become accustomed to regularly refactoring my work for more performant, reusable and readable code while following modern design patterns (SOLID). During my time at this digital agency, I have achieved the following:

- Developed 10+ websites using Gatsby (React framework) / GraphQL.
- Fluency in Typescript / Javascript.
- Integrated multiple web apps via REST APIs.
- Developed a deep understanding of React hooks, React's Context API & some experience using Redux and other lightweight state management systems.
- Developed an understanding of test driven programming (Jest).
- Worked within an agile environment (Scrum certified).
- Developed multiple AWS Lambda functions to process and store data (S3).
- Developed a brochure site using Nuxt 3 (Vue framework).
- Plenty of experience using Jamstack architecture and headless CMS's (Storyblok)
- Fluency in Git/Source control

Veeqo (tech startup)

Feb 2019 - April 2020

As a web developer for this Swansea based software start-up, my role was to:

- Maintain, develop and improve the performance of Veeqo's wordpress site.
- Create new features, functionality and capabilities using JS, PHP, AJAX & jQuery.
- Implement best SEO practices to improve the speed and performance of the site.

Conscious Solutions

Feb 2019 - April 2019

EDUCATION

CERTIFIED SCRUM PROFESSIONAL

February 2023

Scrum Alliance

FRONT END DEVELOPMENT

Sep 2017 - Jan 2019

Team Treehouse Online Course

BA(Hons) PRODUCT DESIGN

Sep 2010 - June 2013

Swansea Metropolitan University

OTHER SKILLS

- Fluent in English and Welsh along with an advanced knowledge of Spanish.
- Prior teaching experience for 3 years has given me the ability to communicate with individuals/ groups in a confident and articulate fashion.
- A motivated and happy nature which has helped my ability to develop a positive and industrious atmosphere within my workplace.
- Bags of experience and contentment with working in high pressured environments or situations.
- Musician, climber & generally all round swell guy.

CONTACT

Email: evanjmdavies@gmail.com

Phone: +447904404041

To view examples of my work and learn more about my expertise, please visit my website at evanjmdavies.com.